MONGRA HYDRO CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

WARD No. 3, POST OFFICE YOL JHARER, TEHSIL SHAHPUR, DISTRICT KANGRA (H.P.)

Ref No. MHCPL/2019-2020-04 Dated 26.08.2020

To.

The Divisional Forest Officer.
Dharamshala Forest Division.

Dharamshala, District Kangra (H.P.)

Subject : Diversion of 0.5151 ha. of forest land in favour of Mongra Hydro Construction Private
Limited Ward No. 3, Post Office Yol Jharer, Tehsil Shahpur, District Kangra, HP for the
construction of Lower Iku - [ Small Hydro Project, within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala

Forest Division., District Kangra H.P.

Dear Sir.

Kindly refer to the EDS raised by Divisional Forest Officer (FCA). O/O Nodal Officer cum Addl.
Pr.CCF(FCA)HP vide office letter No. Ft 48-3976/2019(FCA) dated 18.08.2020 on the subject cited

above. In this regard we hereby submit our point wise reply against the observations raised as under

. The FRA Certificate is under process and pending with SDM Dharamshala for meeting of Sub
Divisional Level Committee. The Undertaking to submit the FRA has been uploaded against

Additional Information Details and Copy of the same is enclosed as Annexure .

2. The TEC is under process and IA shall be signed after TEC is approved. Undertaking
regarding submission of TEC and IA have been uploaded against Additional Information

Details and copy of the same is enclosed as Annexure 1.

Hope you will find the above in order.

Therefore we request you to kindly reconsider our proposal for diversion of 0.5151 Ha. forest land for

the construction of the above cited project.
Thanking You,
Yours faithfully.

For Mongra Hydro Construction Private Limited




